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May 20, 2019

Tim Zeichert

Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources
101 S. Webster Street, PO Box 7921
Madison, WI 53707-7921

Subject: Ellis Hand Car Wash — Bid Deferment/Variance request for overnight security of
equipment during upcoming excavation project.
BRRTS #: 03-41-402801, PECFA #: 53209-6623-35-A

Dear Mr. Zeichert,

A bid deferment (using Usual & Customary schedule of charges)/variance is being submitted
for safety/security at the subject property located at 2335 W. Atkinson Avenue in Milwaukee,
Wisconsin. Based on previous site visits and an incident while working on-site we are
requesting one of the two following options be approved for the excavation project. The
options we are recommending are: [1] During the excavation project plan to remove all
equipment from the site at the end of each day, place in a secure parking lot, and mob back
to the site in the morning or [2] hire a security company for overnight protection of equipment
from theft/vandalism. The costs for the two above options are as follows:

Option #1: Demob/mob off-site each day $2,100.00 (Variance)
Option #2: Security Company for overnight $ 560.00 (Variance)
Change Order Request $ 381.78

METCO is requesting a bid deferment/variance in the amount of $2,481.78 (Option #1) or
$941.78 (Option #2) to complete the above activities. We would prefer Option #2 as it will
also save some time at the beginning and end of each workday and is also the cheaper of the
two options. Once the additional costs are approved, METCO will proceed with project
(which is tentatively planned for early June).

Please note that if we determine additional security is warranted during working hours, we will
contact you about having an armed quard on-site ($35/hour) during the day.
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Attached is a breakdown of costs for the above work scope as required.

Should you have any questions, comments, or recommendations please contact me at our
La Crosse office (608) 781-8879 or email at jasonp@metcohq.com.

Sincerely,

Jason T. Powell
Staff Scientist

Attachments

c: Donald Miller — New Hope Missionary Baptist Church
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Option #1
DKS - Extra Mobilization for Security Reasons

$1,050 per additional mob/demob (see attached estimate) x estimated 2 mobs = $2,100

Option #2
Great Lakes Security — Overnight Security

14 hours (overnight) x $20/hour (unarmed guard) x 2 overnights = $560

PECFA U&C: 36/COR05 — Change Order Request = $381.78
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